Radio Solutions, Inc.

70 Accord Park Drive, Norwell, MA 02061 Tel: 781-331-1008 Fax: 781-561-7770

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

May 20, 2016

Subject: Part 90 Frequencies for FCC ID: 2AHVPSB400M1A

This letter is to confirm that the specified device will be manufactured, programmed and
marketed only for the allowed licensed Part 90 Frequencies as specified in this filing.

The equipment meets the requirements of the FCC Rules. Part 90.203(e) and (g), as

applicable.

Programming of this product’s transmit frequencies can be performed ONLY by the
manufacturer or by trained service or maintenance personnel. The operator cannot
program transmit frequencies using the equipment’s external operational controls.

Sincerely,
Admir Surkovic V
CEO/CTO



